SKY VALLEY COMMUNITY COUNCIL

SVCommunityCouncil@gmail.com

72985B Dillon Rd Sky Valley CA 92241

MEETING MINUTES

Sky Valley Chamber and Community Center * 20905 Hot Springs Rd, Sky Valley CA 92241 May 13, 2014

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair J Casserly called the meeting of the Sky Valley Community Council to order at 6:06PM.
- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: M Tennesen led the pledge.
- 3. ROLL CALL: All council members in attendance. Guests included 10 County Staff, 9 residents.
- **4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:** Moved for approval by E Holmberg, seconded by S Greene. Motion passed unanimously.
- **5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Moved by M Tennesen for approval of March 13 minutes as submitted by E Holmberg, seconded by E Holmberg. Motion passed unanimously.

6. STAFF REPORTS

- A. Sheriff's Department(Danny Devinny):
 - a. Statistics for Mar and Apr and comparison which revealed a slight rise in all types of instances except grand theft which decreased
- B. California Highway Patrol: No representative; no report
- <u>C.</u> <u>Cal-Fire Department</u> (Pete Tierney Fire Captain):
 - a. Stats = 29 total calls: 20 Medical aid, 5 Public Assists; 2 collisions; 2 stand by
 - b. Reminded residents to hydrate and watch out for snakes and scorpions
 - c. Resident inquired about process of including Fire Department in key access to resident's gates. Capt Tierney encouraged residents to call him at 760-329-1700 for full details about fire department's entry into any gated property.
- <u>D.</u> <u>Code Enforcement:</u> No representative; no report
- <u>E.</u> <u>County Supervisor of Representative (Rita Massie):</u> Nothing to report other than matters in areas covered below
- <u>F.</u> Other County/State Departments: No representatives present; no reports.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

a. Resident praised county worker Don Raymond for quick response in repairing potholes on Diamond. M Gialdini agreed and said he would pass it on to the Supervisor.

8. CSA 104: (Bill Brown and Aaron Herman):

- A. Bill Brown gave a presentation explaining funding for CSA 104 and plan for future of maintaining dirt roads as best as possible, fill potholes, and maintain signs.
- B. CSA 104 collects \$130,000 per year; it would take 4-5 years of that income to pave 1 mile of road
- C. Fund balance at end of April was \$602,462.47
- D. A map will be made available at all Community Council/CSA meetings for residents to mark up with comments about road needs
- E. A status sheet will be developed with all roads listed and their status as work is done on them.
- F. Map and status sheet can be hosted on the Sky Valley section of the Riverside County District 4 site.
- G. Council will work with A Herman to decide on what road work will be done

9. NEW BUSINESS:

- A. Neighborhood Watch: Michael.tennesen@gmail.com 760-288-2082
 - a. Noted that his neighborhood is coming together in watching after each other's property
 - **b.** It was suggested that this would be a great article for one of the newsletters.

B. Citizen's on Patrol (COP)

- a. Sky Valley COP only has two volunteers and desperately needs more
- b. COP team members can work in any COP neighborhood
- c. If interested contact ddevinny@riverside sheriff.org

10. OLD BUSINESS:

- A. Issues List R Massie 8 outstanding items
 - a. IID light at Community Center IID suggested changing the bulb from the existing 250 to a 100 watt bulb. If the Chamber wishes to proceed, they can call R Massie to get the IID contact information.
 - b. Animal Control issue Much discussion about lack of response to this particular animal issue reported at the last meeting involving horses on property at end of Diamond brought to light

the continuing issue of lack of response from Animal Control. It was decided that R Guiterrez would call Bob Greene to get the specifics of this instance and perhaps drive out to inspect together. For the future it was suggested that R Guiterrez visit the Council to work on a solution for regaining the community's confidence.

- c. Process is not defined for hosting minutes on Riverside County site.
- d. A resident reported a lack of stop signs on streets intersecting Dillon. The transportation department surveyed these and determined there was a need on many and will follow through with installing them.
- e. Victory Christian Church resident reported they were doing really well
- f. Other items reported did not illicit comments
- <u>B.</u> <u>Disaster Preparedness Presentation</u> (Eric Cadden) This is a 20-30 minute presentation and was deferred to the next meeting. He is the Emergency Services Coordinator for our area.
- 11. COMMITTEE REPORTS: None
- 12. COUNCIL MEMBERS' REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE: None
- 13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING: Sept 9, 2014
 - **a.** Eric Cadden disaster preparedness presentation
 - **b.** Animal Control response R Guiterrez visit?
 - c. Hosting minutes on county site?
- 14. ADJOURN MEETING: S Greene moved to adjourn; M Tennesen seconded; at 7:30 pm.

Respectively Submitted by Elin Holmberg-Rowland May 14, 2014